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AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
District of Columbia
United States of America
v. ) o
y  Case: 1:21-mj-00497
Amy Schubert )  Assigned To : Harvey, G. Michael
)  Assign. Date : 06/24/2021
)  Description: Complaint w/ Arrest Warrant
)
Defendant

ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) Amy Schubert R
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

3 Indictment O Superseding Indictment (7 Information ([ Superseding Information X Complaint
O Probation Violation Petition 3 Supervised Release Violation Petition (IViolation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(1) - Knowingly Entering or Remaining in any Restricted Building or Grounds Without Lawful
Authority;

18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(2) - Knowingly Entering or Remaining in any Restricted Building or Grounds Without Lawful
Authority;

40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(D) - Violent Entry and Disorderly Conduct on Capitol Grounds;

40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(G) - Violent Entry and Disorderly Conduct on Capitol Grounds.

Digitally signed by G. Michael Harvey
Date: 2021.06.25 10:51:24 -04'00'

Date: 06/25/2021 :
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: ‘Washington, D.C. G. Michael Harvey, U.S. Magistrate Judge
Printed name and title
Return

This warrant was received on (date) (O / PR / .0\ \ , and the person was arrested on (date) _Q7 DYYANON
at (city and state) Conect MWl T ( .

Date: O7/37 /M O\L e 7 A —

Arresting aﬁice/ ’s signature

FRY 64 Tled 4 rs“mu,,*

Printed name and title
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AUSA Ann Marie E. Ursini (312) 697-4092

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT / L 6
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS ay O
EASTERN DIVISION 26 27
Mq
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Sigm TRz
Case No.: 21-cr-465-1 A FUEZDGZ:
V. Gabriel A. Fuentes Tes
Magistrate Judge

AMY SCHUBERT

AFFIDAVIT IN REMOVAL PROCEEDING

I, THAD BOERTJE, appearing by telephone before United States Magistrate
Judge Gabriel A. Fuentes and being duly sworn on oath, state that as a federal law
enforcement officer I have been informed that AMY SCHUBERT has been charged by
Complaint in the District of Columbia with the following criminal offenses: restricted
entry, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1752(a)(1)&(2), and violent
entry and disorderly conduct on Capitol grounds, in violation of Title 40, United States
Code, Sections 5104(e)(2)(D)&(G).

A copy of the Complaint is attached. A copy of the arrest warrant also is

[lisd lpeche 4y
THAD BOERTJE
Special Agent

Federal Bureau of Investigation

attached.

SUB&QWEW&W@@N to before me this 26th day of July, 2021.
THOMAS-,G- B:RU‘TQN CLERK W
é/ KX LOZ‘A’NO
Siy TESJ:C:L_F N THERN GABRIEL A. FUENTES
U.S. D} RKJ%’? ' istrate J
DISTRLC ]LLIN CDIS United States Magistrate Judge
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